





All, FY1, please find attached a slightly further revised draft of the ABK earnings release that we just received from
Skadden, marked against the last version they sent over.

Best,

Beth

Beth DiSciullo
T: +1-202-636-5518

From: DiSciullo, Beth

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 2:34 PM

To: 'Tim Stuart' <timstu@microsoft.com>; 'Steve.Clayton@microsoft.com' <Steve.Clayton@microsoft.com>;
‘Jamie.Lawver@microsoft.com' <Jamie.Lawver@microsoft.com>

Cc: 'Linda Norman (CELA)' <lnorman@microsoft.com>; Vernace, Anthony F <AVernace@stblaw.com>; Allen,
William <William.Allen@stblaw.com>

Subject: FW: Denali - ABK Q1 2022 Earnings Press Release

Jamie, FYI, please find attached ABK’s Q1 2022 earnings press release, which ABK plans to release on Monday.
Thanks,

Beth

Beth DiSciullo
T: +1-202-636-5518

From: DiSciullo, Beth

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 1:35 PM

To: 'Tim Stuart' <timstu@microsoft.com>; 'Steve.Clayton@microsoft.com' <Steve.Clayton@microsoft.com>
Cc: 'Linda Norman (CELA)' <lnorman@microsoft.com>; Vernace, Anthony F <AVernace@stblaw.com>; Allen,
William <William.Allen@stblaw.com>

Subject: Denali - ABK Q1 2022 Earnings Press Release

Tim, Steve,

FYI, please find attached ABK’s Q1 earnings press release that we received from Skadden today and that we
understand ABK plans to release on Monday. Please let us know of any questions.

Thanks,
Beth

<< File: ATVI Q1 22 press release 040222 .pdf >>

Beth DiSciullo
Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP
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900 G Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20001

T: +1-202-636-5518
beth.disciullo@stblaw.com
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Board of B® Microsoft
Directors

Activision Blizzard
January 16, 2022

© 2012 Mic o$.‘|{:nnr:¢ | . Allvights reserved. Wi csc‘! Wimmdu‘hﬂ:{ ! hames are of F d/of traden U5, and/ol mh-u:mn 9.

Tl vies wo \A Tos0! l"C-fp1l|r.v|.n o the date of this Becaute ohvitions, i should not b=

interprted o be cnrhm-m o the pan of Microso! r and Microsch canna tgu af i 2Eur, after the dat McR:& "IM K 5 NOWARRANT {S_El: RESS, IMPUZD CR

sr.uu OFY. AS TH aH{ TNFORMATION IN m 5 PRESENTATION. 1

CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION PURSUANT TO 15 U.S.C. § 18a(h) MSFT-2R-08921095
PX4341-005



Agenda
« Transaction status and process update
« Key diligence findings update
* Q4 2021 earnings update

» Communications plan update

* Next steps

* Appendix
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Transaction Status and Process Update

Transaction status:

» Non-binding Letter of Intent for all-cash transaction at $95 per share (45% premium to share price as
of January 14th), implying Equity Value of $75.7B and Enterprise Value of $68.88

« Executed Exclusivity Agreement on December 20th, with exclusivity through January 17

Key workstreams on track to be completed by conclusion of exclusivity:
» Targeting completion and signing of definitive agreements by January 17
» Key terms and conditions consistent with transactions of this nature
» Closing conditioned on completion of regulatory review and Activision stockholder approval
» Communications plan prepared for announce pre-market open on January 18

» Expect to close the transaction within 18 months, subject to regulatory review
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Q4 2021 Earnings Update

Commentary

Revenue

%
Operating Income $36 $3.7 ($0.7) (2%) (30.71) (4%) . =
EPS $3.70 $3.76 379 (30.06) (2%) (30.09) (2%)

Revenue $25 $2.8 $2.8 ($0.3 (11%) ($0.4) (13%)
Operating Income $1.2 £13 {13 $0.7 9%) $0.2) (12%)
EP $1.23 $1.29 $1.34 ($0.086) (5%) 10.) 8%)
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Communications Plan

Gaming has become the largest and fastest growing form of media and entertainment, with 3 billion highly engaged players around the werid
and expected to grow to 4.5 billion by 2030. There are more players, more creators, and more games being launched globally than ever before

.

When the transaction closes, Microsoft will become the world's third-largest gaming publisher by revenue, behind Tencent and Sony.

This acquisition will accelerate the growth in Microsoft’s gaming business across mobile, PC, conscle, and cloud and will build on the collection of
communities and game franchises with multiple endpoints needed for the metaverse.

.

Game Pass has reached a new milestone of 25 million subscribers

Bobby Kotick will continue to serve as CEQ of Activision Blizzard Activision Blizzard, and he and his team will maintain their focus on accelerating

Key Messages : ; 3 : 3
Y g€ business growth and driving the company’s culture change. Once the deal closes, the teams at Activision Blizzard will report to Phil Spencer

Key audiences include investor community (business cpportunity), consumer and press (choice and value), gaming publishers and creator
ecosystem (commitment and scale), Activision and Microsoft employees (culture), and regulators

Financial Impact:
»  Accretive to EPS in FY23 and thereafter on a non-GAAP basis
* No change expected to previously announced share buyback program
»  Currently expect to report results within our Gaming business

Announce Tuesday January 18th, 5:30AM PT (pre-market open assuming signing on the 17th):
+ Joint press release, Phil Spencer blogpost, media cutreach for interviews, supporting social posts (Micresoft & Activision)
» Employee communications from Satya Nadella, Activision CEO, Bobby Kotick and Phil Spencer
Post-announce: 6:00 - 9:30AM PT
» Investor conference call with Satya/Phil/Amy/Bobby (pre-recorded, given limitations of pre-earnings quiet period)
+  Fast-follow interviews (CNBC, NYT, WSJ, Bloomberg, WaPo, Financial Times)
= Partner Communications

Timing
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Next Steps

» Seeking Board approval to acquire Activision Blizzard for $95 per share, $68.8B
enterprise value in cash consideration

- Complete negotiation of definitive agreements and sign by January 17
+ Announce transaction prior to opening of U.S. markets on January 18

* Expect to close transaction within 18 months, subject to regulatory approval
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Appendix
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Communications Plan: Timing Detail

Announcement - 5:30AM PT:

Joint press release - distributed by Microsoft, live on Microsoft & Activision press site
Employee communications - Satya Nadella & Phil Spencer (Microsoft), Bobby Kotick (Activision)
Phil blog post

Key industry partners, 1P studios, key influencers, gaming analysts & content creator outreach

Social media strategy - Microsoft/Xbox & Activision

Post-announce: 6:00- 10:00AM PT:

Investor conference call with Satya/Phil/Amy/Bobby (pre-recorded on 1/17th).
Fast-follow interviews — Phil Spencer
Partner communications — Sarah Bond

E-mail message to Activision employees — Phil Spencer
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Key Diligence Findings ¢ of 2)
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Key Diligence Findings (2 of 2
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ntegration Principles

Portfolio and Go-to-Market
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Activision Blizzard Value Drivers

K ) t [
HUE UTIVE a | arg

Existing
Business

Continued sales of Activision Blizzard's portfolio on all platforms(console

Accelerate Game Pass subscript

D¢
o)

NS across Cconsoe ana PL

(e}

console, PC & mobile)

Advertising

Other strategic benefits: (A) Xbox console ecosysten; (B) Azure game industry vertical expansion

UIEREINGIE Extend the Xbox Store from console to build a unversal store spanning devices -
o
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Value to Microsoft

Existing
Business

Continued sales of Activision Blizzard's portfolioon all platforms (console, PC., mobile

Game Pass

Universal
Store

Advertsing

_ =
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Activision Blizzard Overview
| companyoverview ]

« Founded:1973, IPOin 1993 (MASDAQ: ATVI)

Ownership: 8% Vanguard, 7% BlackRock, 7% Capital Research and Management,
5% The Public Investment Fund of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Latest Acquisitions: Digital Legends (mobile game developer, Oct '21). Omniata
{customer analytics and marketing automation; Ja . Major League Gaming
sports and game tournaments, Jan 16 for $4&M), King Digital Enertainment (online
and mobile games; Nov 15 for $5.08)

Developer and publisher of video games on console, PC, and mobile. Operates Trading Value (58, except per share volue)
(_hrtcu;;h Acthision Du:iushwg. Blizzard Entertainment and King Digital Stock Price (0V14/22) $65.39
en inment men
erta segments Equity Value §520
+ Headquerters:5anta Monica, CA Plus: Debt 37
» Employees: ~3,300 Less: Cash 056
Enterprise Value 450
« Users: 390M MAU as of 9/30/21 (119M Actnision, 26M Blizzard. 245M King) P §
CY2021E CY2022E CY2023E
»  Revenwue breakdown (FY20A) - Americas (55%) {33%), Asia Pacific (12%); gy .
£ E Er W, Sk 49x 43x
console {34%), PC (25%), mobile (32%), other (8%)
13.8x 12.9x 10.9x

Mean/ Mediar §32.63/ §34.00
Range: §54.00- §125 00

* Recommendations: 73% Buy / 17% Hold / 3% Sell
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Source Actson

Act|V|S|on Blizzard Segment Overview

Activision Bliz

rd brings world class content across console, PC, and mobile

Reporting Segments  Recent Performance’  Key Assets

Call of Duty: #1 Con
Call of Duty Mobile: T
Call of Duty Warzone: 100

AM“’ Op Income: $1.7 billio

#1console publisher Users: 11 ot Bt GBS IS yaD —

BI—ZZARB Revenue: §1.8 billion
) Op Income: $0.7 billion

#3 PC publisher Users: 26 million (MAU)

7 Revenue: £2.

-y \/
e A Op Income: §1.1 Candy Crush: #2 social-casual Mobile franchise by revenue
r——

#2 mobile publisher? Users: 245 million (MAL

r Subrters 6 of T2/3UET Ustrs reflects mantriy ctv wstrs (VALY 6 of Novemoer 2021

i Setecsov
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Comparable Valuation Metrics
$8, except per share Activision TTWO/Zynga EA Take-Two
Share Price Current Deal Price Deal Price Deal Price Current Current
Source of Estimates Wall Street Wall Street Management Wall Street Wall Street Wall Street
Price $65.39 $95.00 $95.00 $9.86 $130.44 $152.58
Premium to Current = 45% 45% 64% = =
Premium to 52-week High (37%) (8%) (8%) (20%) (13%) (29%)
Equity Value $52.0 §75.7 $75.7 $129 $38.2 §17.6
Enterprise Value $45.0 $68.8 $68.8 $127 $38.1 $15.3
Enterprise Value Multiples
CY2021 Revenue 5.0 7.8x 8.2x 4.6% 5.2% 4.6x
CY2022 Revenue 4.9 7.5% 8.0x % 4.8x X -
CY2023 Revenue 4.3x 6.6x 6.5x 3.7x 4.3x 3.2x
CY2021 Adj. EBITDA 12.0x 18.4x% 18.9x 19.4x 13.7x 19.5%
CY2022 Adj. EBITDA 11.5x 17.5x 18.9x 17.0x 12.8x 14.8x
CY2023 Adj. EBITDA 10.0x 15.2% 5.5 15.0x 10.2x 15.2%

namas are of may be sagi 215, and/of other counlsies,
cuament visw of Microsoft Somporation a5 of the date of this presentation. Becauss Microsofl must r=spond Lo changing market conditions, i should not ke
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(U558, except per share prices) Premium to Current Stock Price ($65.39 on VI4/2022)
$6539 $80.00 $85.00 48000 ! $9500 . $0000 $105.00
- 2% 30% 38% L a5 53% 61%
2% % : {
23% I 1 :
20% 27 i :
5% % ; :
15%, 0% i H
21% 5% ! i
520 %637 %77 ] !
06 nE 0 )
%450 $56.7 $607 i :
- 26% 35% i |
. sz 5157 : {
= 24% 7% £ |
588 835x i 83 86
591 4% B.2x B.0x Bax
$104 a3 5.5 7 74
§33 3.8 7.4x 224x
3% 7.4%
138x -8
Source Company Bngs, ormion Caos 1D
Nate Francisl Desed on diet Reverue i in GALR fguret EBITDA extiudes Aorrecumng Semi Cath exiudes Py Tiuoos fie which consies of T2 7M srares viea it S4 46 per trwre »n
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Leadership Team and Board of Directors
Name Title Joined
Bobby Kotick CEQ W Chairman and CEQ of Activision; Director at The Coca-Cola Company, Los Angeies County Museum of Art
Daniel Alegre President and COO 2020  President of Gichal Retail and Shopping at Google. VP at Bartelsmann Media
Amin Zerza (23] 2015 Chief Commencial Officer at Activision Blizzard, several CFO roles at Proctor & Gamble
Sandeep Dube Chief Commercial Officer 2021 SVP of Pricing and Revenue Management at Delta Air Lines
Femando Machada o o] 2021 MO atRestaurant Brands intemational, several roles at Unilever
Helaing Klasky Chief Communications Cfficer 2020  Chief Cr ications Officer at ge, GE Enengy A g and Yale University
Julle Hodges Chief People Officer 2021 Human Rescurces executive at The Walt Disney Company
Grant Dixton Chief Legal Officer 2021 SVP, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary atthe Boeing Company
Brian Bulatac Chief Administrative Officer 2021 Under Secretary of State for Management, COO at the CIA, Aibome Infantry Officer
Frances F. Townsend EVF of Corporate Affairs 2021 Vice Chairman, General Counsel and Chief Administrative Officer at MacAndrews & Forbes. Corporate Partner at Baker Bolts
Rob Kostich President, Actrvision 2004  General Manager and EVP of Call of Duty Franchise at Activision, several leadership and marketing roles at Verisign, Nestie
Mike Ybara Leader, Blizzard 209 EVP and General Manager of Flatform and Technology at Blizzard, CVP of Xbox Live, Xbox Game Pass, Mixer at Microsoft
Humam Sakhnini President. King 2008  CFO and Chief Strategy Officer atKing, Pariner at McKinsey & Company
Name Title Jolnul Expenence
Brian Kelly Chairman of the Board Co-Founder of Call of Duty Endowment, Founder and Chairman of the Juvenil Diabetes Cure Alliance
Bobby Kotick Director, CEQ 199 Chairman and CEO of Activision; Director at The Coca-Cofa Company, Los Angeles County Museum of Art
Reveta Bowers Director 2018 Administrator at The Center for Eary Education; Director at the LA Philharmanic, Director at The Walt Disney Company
Robest Corti Director 2003 EVP and CFO at Avon Products, Director at Bacardi, Avon Products Foundation, ING Direct
Chairman and CEQ of Brymwood Partners, President and CEO of Lincoln Snacks; Chaimman a1 Harvest Hill Beverage and
Hendrik Hartong Il Director 205 Hometown Food
CEO and Chairman at Wamer Brothers Entertainment Director at USC School of Cinematic Arts, Federal Reserve Bank of
Bamy Meyer Director 20 sanFrancisco
FRobert Mogado Lead independent Dinector %47  Chairman and CEO at Wamer Music Group; Director at Maw Ams & Culture Center, Chaimman at Marcley Media Gioup
Managing Partner and Senior Advisor at Leonard Green & Partners: Director at AerSale Holdings Diamond
Peter Nolan Director 2013 intemational
i 2020 Chief Content and Advertising Business Officer at Spotify, Co-founder at Conde Nast Entertainment
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